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From: A. M. Hansen
To: Staff

Enclo8ed are the Union decals approved by agreement ~~h
the Company that may be applied to hard hats.
Distribution should be made to the Steward. with instruc-
tions that the enclosed decal i. the only one approved
for WI. in this manner.
Companyhae notified all Divi.ion M.ul&gera and Department
Head. of the agre~nt by letter of July 22) 1960, con-
t&ining .& revision of their St&nd&.rd Practice No. 570-3,
Section ll(d), a. follows: "Only decala furnished by the
Company ~d the Union decal approved by the Company may ~
appl.ied to hat ahella." .
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